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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 2:55 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore); Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 

SG/Singapore); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A; Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore); 
Claims (AGCS)

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKP8895S & SNJ3933U - DOA ON 
18/04/2023 *** LKK REF : CC3/AIS23004008/pa3

Hi, 
 
Offer accepted, LOA aƩached in LOD, thank you.  
 
Payment details. 
 
COMPANY 
NAME : 

VOLKSWAGEN GROUP SINGAPORE PTE 
LTD 

BANK NAME : 
DEUTSCHE BANK AG, SINGAPORE 
BRANCH 

BANK 
ADDRESS : 

ONE RAFFLES QUAY #16-00 SOUTH 
TOWER 

    SINGAPORE 048583 

BANK CODE : 7463 

BRANCH CODE : 001 

ACCOUNT NO. : 2528214-002 (SGD) 

SWIFT CODE : DEUTSGSG 
 
 
Best Regards,  
  
Tang Shu Shi 
Insurance Advisor 
Aftersales   
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
247 Alexandra Road 
Singapore 159934 
  
Direct line: +65 6305 7217 
Mobile: +65 9386 7833 
Main Line : +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax: +65 6474 364 
Email: shushi.tang@vw.com.sg 
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/ 
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Internal 
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:52 PM 
To: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg> 
Cc: Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 
SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>; Claims (AGCS) 
<claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKP8895S & SNJ3933U - DOA ON 18/04/2023 *** LKK 
REF : CC3/AIS23004008/pa3 
 
‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Solely for purposes of amicable seƩlement, we are agreeable to resolve the maƩer at S$14,372.36(all in) in full and 
final seƩlement of all claims your client has or may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore and/or their insured 
arising out of this incident.  
 
If the above offer is accepted, kindly confirm seƩlement by providing a copy of the LeƩer of AuthorizaƟon / 
Warrant to Act  and your Bank details for us to process payment.   
 
Please note that your client’s receipt of the seƩlement sum or seƩlement sums shall consƟtute a full discharge of 
liability and waiver of any past, present or future claims your client may have against Allianz Insurance Singapore 
and/or our insured as a result of the accident on 14/04/2023.  
 
Please note that the clearance of this cheque / seƩlement sum or receipt of the successful electronic payment or 
payments consƟtutes your client’s acceptance of payment and full discharge of liability. 
 
Thank you.  
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 

From: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 9:48 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
Dear LKK,  
 
Please see aƩached LOD for your processing.  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 4:44 PM 
To: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg> 
Cc: Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - 
SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKP8895S & SNJ3933U - DOA ON 18/04/2023 *** LKK 
REF : CC3/AIS23004008/pa3 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above maƩer.   
 
Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submiƩed by both parƟes, the liability is clear / under 
BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline seƩlement) and shall proceed with direct seƩlement for the above menƟoned case. 
 
Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisaƟon of repair to 
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the 
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the 
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor and approved by our principal. 
 
Thank you. 
 
“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 
from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 
  
In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.” 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 11:33 AM 
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
 
Dear Hsiao Tong,  
 
Vehicle had been survey, please let us know if can proceed with DS? 
 
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
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 3:59 PM 
To: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
<Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
<christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKP8895S & SNJ3933U - DOA ON 18/04/2023 *** LKK REF : 
CC3/AIS23004008/pa3 
 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

We refer to the above matter. 

Please be informed that OI has reported. Please refer to the below OI’s sketch plan and statement. 

  

 

Please note that for liability, claim negotiation and settlement, please contact Hsiao Tong. 
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To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
  

Thank you. 
Best Regards, 
Mei Kwan | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 5:28 PM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) 
<claims@allianz.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) 
<Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg> 
Subject: REQUEST DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR SKP8895S & SNJ3933U - DOA ON 18/04/2023 
 
Dear Claims, 
 
Please revert on liability & survey arrangement for this claim. Thank you very much 
 
Password: SKP8895S4425Z 
 
Best Regards,  
  
Oh Hui Wen 
Insurance Advisor 
Aftersales   
  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
247 Alexandra Road 
Singapore 159934 
  
Direct line: +65 6305 7176 
Mobile: +65 9115 1092 
Main Line : +65 6305 7299 
Main Fax: +65 6474 364 
Email: huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg 
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/ 
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 20 April 2023 4:43 PM
To: zhenxu_96@hotmail.com
Subject: CLAIM NOTIFICATION -ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ3933U(ALLIANZ) AND SKP8895S 

AT/ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 5 ON 14/04/2023

LIAW CHIN XU                     [By Email Only] 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
You Ref: SNJ3933U 
Our Ref: CC3/AIS23004008/Rpa3 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNJ3933U(ALLIANZ) AND SKP8895S AT/ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 5 ON 14/04/2023 
  
We refer to the above subject matter.  We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your 
motor insurer, Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy. 
  
We have received a claim from SKP8895S against your insurance policy. 
                
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. Therefore, 
we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-party claim at best to avoid further litigation, 
which would escalate to even more cost.  
  
Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against your policy. 
  
As Insurers, they shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights 
afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third 
party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your own cost and defence, please reply to us within 7 days from the 
date of this letter. Your intent must be formally expressed to Allianz and acknowledged by Allianz. 
  
To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s) 
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without our prior knowledge and 
consent. If you receive any correspondence or legal document such as a Writ of Summons in connection with this 
accident, please forward it to us immediately. You may email it to customerservice@allianz.com.sg or deliver it by 
hand to Allianz Customer Care Centre. 
  
This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by Allianz of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach 
of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed. 
  
In the event of receiving and handling of any third-party injury claim(s), we shall keep you informed of the final 
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).  
  
If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact as at 6742 3197 or chewht@lkkauto.com. 
  
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
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1 18 Apr
2023 19:26 Clm Dtl Modified Claimant's Name: -> SATHYIAN S/O DARMARAJAN. Claimant's ID: -> S6914425Z. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

2 18 Apr
2023 19:26

Clm Veh Model
Changed (203425) VOLKSWAGEN GOLF 1.4 TSI (A7) (5G13GZ) (A). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

3 18 Apr
2023 19:26 Clm Created

Reg No: SKP8895S. Acct Date: 2023/04/14. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: Allianz Insurance Singap
ore Pte. Ltd. (HQ). TP Insurer: Income Insurance Limited (HQ). Workshop: Volkswagen Group
Singapore Pte Ltd ()

[A] HOW MEI
KWAN

4 18 Apr
2023 19:26 Adj Co Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

5 18 Apr
2023 19:26

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2023/04/27 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6 18 Apr
2023 19:26 Adj Mandate Set Approved:5000.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

7 18 Apr
2023 19:27

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

8 07 May
2023 15:16

Adj Adjuster
Assigned MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID -> MOHD RASUL [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

9 08 Jun
2023 12:22

Adj Mandate
Request

Cur.Req:14372.36:Liability: 100%. Insured rear-ended third party. We seek your mandate at
$14,372.36(ALL-IN). TP-Mandate IA had been uploaded in Merimen.

[A] CHEW
HSIAO TONG

10 08 Jun
2023 14:03

Clm Registration
Modified Excess: -> 600.00. [I] Faiz Rosli

11 08 Jun
2023 14:03

Clm Registration
Modified Acct Time:09:00:00->10:00:00. Pol No:->SP2004218717. [I] Faiz Rosli

12 08 Jun
2023 14:05

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2023/04/27 [I] Faiz Rosli

13 08 Jun
2023 14:05 Adj Mandate Set Approved:14372.36. [I] Faiz Rosli

Date From       Date To       Audit Type None Go

ACTIVITY
No record

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2950267 18 Apr 2023
19:26:08

TP Case
(Insurer) Motor

Allianz
Insurance

Singapore Pte.
Ltd. (HQ)

Allianz
Insurance

Singapore Pte.
Ltd. (HQ)

SKP8895S xx.xx

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=107287589&CFTOKEN=a0fb8fe2922c263-F4281EB6-FD69-A182-2FD6BF8048F2E0CB&USID=3251&RID=5742773
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=0&CFID=107287589&CFTOKEN=a0fb8fe2922c263-F4281EB6-FD69-A182-2FD6BF8048F2E0CB&USID=3251&RID=5742773
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setpersonal=1&personal=1&CFID=107287589&CFTOKEN=a0fb8fe2922c263-F4281EB6-FD69-A182-2FD6BF8048F2E0CB&USID=3251&RID=5742773
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_composemail&mode=0&CFID=107287589&CFTOKEN=a0fb8fe2922c263-F4281EB6-FD69-A182-2FD6BF8048F2E0CB&USID=3251&RID=5742773&urlback=/claims/index.cfm%3Ffusebox%3DMTRadjuster%26fuseaction%3Ddsp_viewhistory%26caseid%3D1229368%26extid%3D416390%26
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=107287589&CFTOKEN=a0fb8fe2922c263-F4281EB6-FD69-A182-2FD6BF8048F2E0CB&USID=3251&RID=5742773
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